Glenburnie School Council Meeting Monday March 4th, 2019 6:30-7:30ish

In Attendance:

Elizabeth Sund, Sarah Purvis, Angie Cox, Carolyn Watkins, Stacey Andrews, Kathryn Bates, Heather Campbell, Keeth Petty.

Welcome Everyone!

1. Approval of February minutes (Approved)

2. Old Business

- Movie Night: Evening was a huge success! Approximately 50 kids and their parents/guardians. Requests from families to do event again. Council has agreed to do again, when able to pair it with a new release which is age appropriate. Suggestions to also have a meal option available for families to pre-order pizza/slices and drinks. We will revisit this when we are able to plan evening again.
- ▲ Hot Lunches: Jen or Elizabeth will inquire about the \$10 delivery charge from Tony's. Keeth has spoke with the owner of Momma Mia re: hot lunch options. Owner will get back to him.
- △ Chocolate Bars: Arrive tomorrow, and will be sent home by Friday.
- Fun Fair: Jen doesn't not believe a follow up email is necessary, she was clean in her email to Lions Club. Station 8 Fire Association has agreed to do our Fun Fair BBQ. *Keeth and Dave were going to look into large BBQ Rental. *Krystne was going to look into getting pre-cooked hamburgers through M&M'S
- Liz has reached out to Bob Godkin, our School Board Trustee, and he will attend the Fun Fair. She will follow up with him, closer to June.

3. Treasurer's Report

- ▲ \$6340.44 in General accounts. \$4726.54 is available to use. \$1613.90 has been ear marked to go towards, gazebo repair, sports bags.
- ▲ Movie night brought in: \$174.50 in snacks sales (which we sold out of), and \$37.15 in donations.

4. Principal's /Teacher Report

- A Momo challenge hasn't been an issue, but teachers are aware of how to talk to children appropriately.
- A School Effectiveness Team will be visiting GPS on April 30th. Teams will go around the school and take a look around, speak to students when in classrooms, and have the opportunity to meet with students in grades 5 to 8 in a smaller setting.
- ▲ EQAO for grades 3 and 6 will be May 27th-31st.
- △ JR basketball tournament will be April 5 and 6.
- ▲ Keeth has half the lefo bases, and other half is on route.

5. New Business

- A Battery Recycle- Elizabeth has contacted company for more info. Once we have info we will start our battery recycling go green initiative.
- A Please send Elizabeth your pictures from field trips, assembly's, special event, etc, for the yearbook.
- ▲ BINGO!!- KATHRYN HAS TAKEN THE LEAD ON BINGO. We have been approved to run Bingo slots at Community Spirit Bingo, located at 900 Division St, effective APRIL 1st. This

opportunity may potentially bring in \$20,000 annually for the school, which may be spent on <u>ALL</u> students ie. Pay for entire field trips. We have been selected because a previous team's commitment has not be fulfilled, and we have been put into their slot. Community Spirit Bingo, has a 3 strike system, and once you have had those strikes, you may not apply again. Due to how our slot became available we do not have a say in the days/times we are given, and we must comply with the schedule provided to us, for this year. All bingo's must have 2 volunteers on each shift, which may be broke down into 2 hr – 4hr slots. All volunteers must wear black pants, collared shirt which has organization logo or collared shirt with a organization logo on a vest, and closed toe shoes. Volunteers must be trained prior to working any shift, and will not do any money exchanges. Simply calling back number of card to caller and cleaning tables. Kathryn will make a Google sheet to sent out for volunteers to sing up, but everyone will need to download the app.

Elizabeth has investigated the cost of vest with logo, \$599.00 for 20, or \$689.00 for 20 golf shirts. We have decided to purchase 10 vests with logo: 2 small, 3 med, 3 lg, 2 xlg, which will stay on-site at the bingo hall. Motion 1st: Carolyn, 2nd: Stacey. Golf shirt ordering will move to next meeting, but currently those preferring a golf shirt will need to purchase those themselves.

Motion to adjourn: 1st Angie 2nd Carolyn Next Meeting: **Monday April 1st**